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Late tenure letter

From : Mittie Nimocks Den Herder <denherderm@uwplatt.edu> Mon, Apr 08, 2013 08:19 AM
Subject : Late tenure letter
To : Sabina Burton <burtons@uwplatt.edu>

Cc : Elizabeth Schaal <schaale@uwplatt.edu>, Laura
Anderson <andersla@uwplatt.edu>, E.Jeanne Durr
<durre@uwplatt.edu>

Hel | o Sabi na,

Li z Schaal forwarded your concern regarding the tardi ness of your letter
fromthe Chancell or recommendi ng that you receive tenure. | believe she
called you i medi ately when she realized that you had received a
retention letter rather than a tenure letter, explained that this was an
office error, and that a revised tenure letter fromthe Chancellor is
forthcom ng.

This was sinply a glitch in process and | apol ogi ze for any concern it
has caused you.

Si ncerely,

Mttie

Mttie N nocks Den Herder, Provost and Vi ce Chancell or
UW- Platteville

2507 Ul svik Hall

Platteville, W 53818

(608) 342-1261
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